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Sumit ——————————————————————————————

From: Rahul choudhary <hr@ironmanseturtascoms
Sent: Friday, May 21, 2021 10:07 AM

To: compliance@ironmansecuritad.com

Subject: FW: Deployment of Fireman as New Contract
Attachments: Ironman Fire Technician pdf

sumit

From: MNiranjan Dgm [mailto:dgmops,noida@ironmansecuritas.com]

Sent: THursday, May 20, 2021 5:17PM.

To: 'hr' <hr@ironmanseturitas.com>; "hr. head" <hr.head@ironmansecuritas.coms; 'krutika' <finance@ironmansecuritas.coms; 'Hanza'
<bd@jronmansecuritas.com=

Cc: harender.chaudhary@ironmansacuritas.com

Subject: Deployment of Fireman as New Contract

Dear Team,
HR/Finance

Today, we have deployed two fireman at Nayati Hospital Mathura as new contract, their billing amount Rs.30000/- each plus GST as per rule (Attached LOI) and
their in-hand salary will be applicable as under,

1, Fireman, Dharamveer, UPA-8217, Rs. 20000/- per month (12hrs x 20 days duty)
2, Fireman, Deewan Singh, UPA-8215, Rs.18000/- per month {12 hrs. x 30 days duty)
PF & ES1 on Semi skilled rate only.

This has the approval of the CMD Sir.

Thanks & regards,

Niranjan



